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Richard Dwyer

From: Amanda Hanson [ahanson@nirb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 6:01 PM
To: Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA
Cc: info@nirb.ca; 'Ryan Barry'; 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: RE: Meadowbank Annual Report

Hi Anne – 
 
As per your request below, the NIRB will accept a late comment submission from Environment Canada, as we greatly 
value the input that EC provides with respect to the many projects assessed by the NIRB.  For future however, we would 
prefer that requests such as this be given with as much advance notice as possible.  I’m sure you can appreciate that the 
timeliness of such requests is important in giving fair notice of extensions to all commenting parties.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns on this or any other matter pertaining to the Meadowbank project, please give me 
a call.  
 
Best, 
 

   Amanda Hanson 
    Technical Advisor 
    Nunavut Impact Review Board 
     Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 
     Ph:  867.983.4615 (direct)  Fax:  867.983.2594 
     Toll Free:  866.233.3033 
     ftp.nirb.ca  

 
  

From: Wilson,Anne [Yel] [mailto:Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA]  
Sent: July 13, 2010 2:28 PM 
To: info@nirb.ca; Richard Dwyer 
Cc: Robertson,Myra [Yel]; Fox,Dave [Yel]; Smith,Paula [Iqa]; Ogilvie,Carey [Yel] 
Subject: Meadowbank Annual Report 
 

Hi Richard and Amanda,  

Unfortunately EC has not been able to complete the review of the Meadowbank 2009 Annual Report, and as a number of 
reviewers are out in the field/away for much of July it will not be feasible to submit comments by the July 14th date.  Is it 
worthwhile to compile comments for a later submission date?  

Anne Wilson 
Water Pollution Specialist | Spécialiste de la pollution de l'eau 
Environmental Protection Operations | Activités de protection de l'environnement 
Environmental Stewardship Branch | Direction générale de l'intendance environnementale 
Environment Canada | Environnement Canada 
5019 52 Street | 5019 52è rue 
Yellowknife (NT) X1A 2P7 | Yellowknife (TNO) X1A 2P7 
P.O. Box 2310 | C.P. 2310 
anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca 
Telephone | Téléphone 867-669-4735 
Facsimile | Télécopieur 867-669-8185 
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